From: George Smart <george@trianglemodernisthouses.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 12:05 PM
To: George Smart
Subject: Downeast Modernist House Tour March 12

\/ MODERNIST

Architecture You Love

The Downeast
Modernist

House Tour
Saturday, March 12, 830-
4pm

Open to the Public

Mod Squad Members get
10% off

Deadline to

Register: March 1

Through special arrangement,
TMH gets an exclusive tour of the Walters House, aka the GREENVville House, an amazing new
Modernist residence in Greenville. Actually, the only Modernist residence in

Greenville. Designed and built by Vinny Petrarca and Robby Johnston of Tonic Design and
Tonic Construction. Vinny and Robby will be on board our luxury travel bus as we explore the
best of Eastern North Carolina.

The GREENUVville project won the AIA Triangle Gail Lindsey Award for Sustainable
Design. There is also a slideshow at Architectural Record.

Plus, two remarkable mid-century moderns in Rocky Mount, the Dowdy/Hagerty House by
George Harrell and the Yenney/Hammer House by John L. Thompson. Topping it all off, a
stop at Smith’s Red and White, a mecca for North Carolina air-dried pork, lemon pies,
awesome pimento cheese, just about everything Aunt Bee used to make for Andy. 30,000
pounds a week can’t be wrong. Read all about the tour details here.


http://trianglemodernisthouses.com/modsquad.htm
http://archrecord.construction.com/residential/hotm/archives/1004HotM/default.asp
http://trianglemodernisthouses.com/downeast.htm
http://trianglemodernisthouses.com/

Everything’s included - a luxury tour bus, coffee and bagels in the morning, lunch served on
board the bus, and three great houses! There are only 45 seats available; sign up now before
it sells out!

Kind regards,
George

George Smart

Executive Director

Triangle Modernist Houses

919.740.8407

www.trianglemodernisthouses.com

A North Carolina 501C3 Nonprofit for the Documentation, Preservation, and Promotion of
Modernist Residential Architecture
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